LUCAS COUNTY  Commissiomeny
‘,-\, Pete Gerken
President

Tina Skeldon Wozniak
Carol Contrada

Emergency Medical
Services

Dennis Cole
Director

TO: ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS

FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP
Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator

DATE: April 23, 2019

SUBJECT: Continuing Education — May 2019

During the month of May we will focus on the latest advancements in Stroke/CVA care. We are
extremely fortunate to have our local experts in Interventional Neurology presenting during CE
throughout the month. We will then take a look at how this will impact our Stroke/CVA protocol,
updating you on the changes being made. Lastly, we will put it all together during hands-on, scenario
based training.

Remember, there will be no CE during the months of June, July and August. We will return to CE
in September with ACLS (8 hour days). Please schedule your attendance date ASAP through your
respective departments as class sizes are limited and there will not me any ACLS make-ups.

| look forward to seeing you in the coming month. If you have any questions or comments,
please feel free to contact us at the Lucas County EMS CE Training Center.

Jonathon M. Ziehr, NRP
419-213-6570
jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us
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